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10 July 2007 - W0223-01

re: Notification in accordance with Section 42(2) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to
2005, of a proposed decision on a waste licence application, in respect of a facility at Kilshane
Cross Recycling Park, Newtown (Townland), Dublin 15

Dear Mr Dohert'y,»

Accompanying is a copy of the Agency s notlﬁcatlon of its proposed decision on the ‘waste

- licence application from F ingal County Council in respect of a facility at Kilshane Cross
- Recycling Park, Newtown (Townland), K11shane Cross, Dublin 15. The Agency considered

your submissions on the application, in accordance with the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to
2005, before making the proposed decision. :

The notification and the accompanying copy of the proposed demsnon, set out the details of the
proposed decision, in accordance with Section 42 of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2005

and the relevant Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations.

It is important to note that any ob_]ectlon to a proposed decision/request for an oral heanng
must be received by the Agency before the expiration of the approprlate perlod as
specified in the accompanying netification. An objection/request for an oral hearmg must be
made either by sending the objection or request by prepaid post to the Agency, or by leavmg
the objection or request with an employee of the Agency at the Headquarters of the Agency in
Wexford durmg oﬁ“lce hours I e. 9 am. fo 5. p m. Monday to Friday. .

- Please note that the objectlon penod ends on 6th August 2007. As the offices of the Agency are

closed on that day, in accordance with Article 17 (1) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to
2005, the }atest date for recelpt of an objection i is extended to 7th August 2007.. "

Yours smcerely,
Sonj&%“ﬁiith
Programme Officer

o Oﬂ'lce of Llcensmg & Guidance
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